From:  violeta.mangundayao@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 5/15/2014 10:40:02 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: (Service of R.13-11-006) - Cmmr. Michael R. Peevey/ALJ John S. Wong Scoping
Ruling

This email provides service of Cmmr. Michael R. Peevey/ALJ John S. Wong's Scoping Ruling.
The full text is made available through the link provided below on May 15, 2014. A Notice of
Availability has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Scoping Ruling SCOPING MEMO AND RULING OF THE ASSIGNED
COMMISSIONER AND ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE. The scope and schedule are as
set forth; presiding officer is Commissioner Michael R. Peevey; category is confirmed as quasi-
legislative; and evidentiary hearings are not needed. In addition: (1) FIRST ROUND Opening
Comments due May 23, 2014 and (2) Reply Comments due June 13, 2014. (3) SECOND
ROUND Opening Comments due July 25, 2014 and (4) Reply Comments due August 22,
2014..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Violeta
Mangundayao at vim2@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-1220.
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